MT. DIABLO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2010 Measure C
3333 Ronald Way
Concord, California 94520
(925) 682-8000

2010 MEASURE C

MEMORANDUM
Date: September 22. 2015
TO: Jennifer Woodhall, Administrative Secretary Il
FROM: Tim Cody, Director, Measure C
RE: L/LB 1675

This is to advise your office that Robert A. Bothman Construction, Inc. has completed all work
contemplated under Lease/Lease-back Agreement No. 1675, according to the District’s Drawings
and Specifications. Please take steps to process this for Board action on October 12, 2015.

The final lease price is $2,025,562.62.

1. There is one change order on this contract.
a. FCO 1675-001 CREDIT ($90,335.48)

2. The funding source for this project was 2010 Measure C.

If you have any additional questions concerning the completion of this project, please contact me
at extension 85616.

Signed

Digitally signed by Timothy M. Cody
DN: cn=Timothy M. Cody, o=MDUSD,
0u=2010 Measure C,
email=codyt@mdusd.org, c=US
Date: 2015.10.07 08:44:12 -07'00'

Timothy M. Cody
Director — Measure C

c.c. M. Koslow, MDUSD
R. Abreu, MDUSD
File
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